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Eric Fryson FPSC. CLK 
~., .,..., 

CORRESPONDENCE 
r"""1 ~ • _n ".- ._. -­

From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. (hf1(2..-l? 
Sent: Monday, August 13,20121:03 PM DISTRIBUTION: 
To: Samantha Cibula 

Cc: Julie Phillips; Charles Murphy; Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120040-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Thank you, Samantha. Per this e-mail, we will copy DN 05496-12 to Docket 120008, and will 
leave a copy in Docket 120040. 

We will also place a copy ofthis e-mail in administrative correspondence for both dockets for 
historical purposes. 

From: Samantha Cibula 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 12:20 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Julie Phillips; Charles Murphy 

SUbject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 12oo4O-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 


Dorothy, 


Please put a copy of the request for confidential classification into Docket No. 120008 along with Docket 

No. 120040. 


Thanks, 

Samantha 


From: Julie Phillips 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 11:30 AM 

To: Samantha Cibula 

Cc: Julie Phillips 

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 120040-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 


This is the conversation so far. I spoke with Dorothy, and in order to get it out of 120040-EI, she will need 

an email from you, Adam or Charlie stating such: 

She can move it from 120040 to 120008, essentially cutting it from 120040, OR she can copy it to 

120008. Copying it to 120008 will leave it in 120040, so it will show up in both dockets. 

Please let me know what you decide, and whether or not both docket numbers are to listed on the order. 

Thank you. 


Julie E. Phillips 
Ronda Public Service Commission 
850.413.6084 
jphillip@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Adam Teitzman 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 201211:00 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Julie Phillips; Hong Wang 

SUbject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 12oo4O-B (Florida Power & Light Company et at) 


8/13/2012 
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I believe the 120040 docket is fme and we'll take care of it from there. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:52 AM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Cc: Charles Murphy; Julie Phillips; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 120040-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Adam, I'm thinking this is more of a supervisory/legal question. I don't know the answer. We just need 
directive from GCL on which docket to place this request for naming ofqualified rep. Thank you for 
your help. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:47 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Julie Phillips 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120040-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Thanks Dorothy, 

I am guessing it is for this matter only. If it is done in my docket, how is it done, like a motion with a procedural 
order by the assigned Commissioner? Or with a recommendation to go before the Commission? 

Charlie 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 9:43 AM 
To: Charles Murphy 
Cc: Stephen Garl; Lee Gilbert; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 120040-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Hey Charlie, 

This is my understanding of qualified rep requests: 

If the request for qualified representative is for the "whole year," place the request in the xx0008 docket 
per the order that established the xx0008 docket; if ifs only requesting qualified representative status for 
a specific docket and only for a limited time, then put it in the open/active docket. 

Please advise which docket you would like this document in and we will do so. Thanks for your help. 

From: Charles Murphy 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 9:04 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Stephen Garl; Lee Gilbert 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 120040-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 

Hi Dorothy, 

8/13/2012 
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I guess this is the actual qualified rep request. Does it go in a different docket? 

Thanks, 
Charlie 

From: Filings Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 8:37 AM 

To: Stephen Garl; Lee Gilbert; Charles Murphy 

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 120040-EI (Florida Power & Light Company et al.) 


DOCKET TITLE = Complaint against Florida Power &Light Company, by Wellington A Homeowners 

Assoc., Inc., for alleged failure to properly supervise and inspect work to be, 

and performed, by Robert C. Ambrosius d/b/a One Call Property Service, Inc. 

UTILITY NAME = Florida Power &Light Company (et at.) 


DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION =Wellington (Grossman) - Request for naming of qualified representative, with 

attached affidavit of Bruce H. Kaplan. 


DOCUMENT PATH = 

file:IIL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\12\05496-12 


Document ID =05496-12 

Document Filed 08/10/12 


The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 


To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the 

PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version 

and the document will open. 


If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 

available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 


This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 


8/13/2012 


file:IIL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\12\05496-12
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Matilda Sander. 

From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 20129:36 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Charles Murphy 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5/14/20129:35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120040·EI 
Filename 1Path: S:\psc\ClK\WP\GCORDERS\120040 Standard Order 05082012CWM.doc 

Order Denying Motion to Dismiss Complaint and Granting Motion for More Definite Statement 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120040 


PARTY 
NAME 

Bruce H. Kaplan, Esq. 
i Florida Power & Light Company 

Wellington A Homeowners Assoc., Inc. (12) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

brucehkaplan0Jgmail.com 
ken.hofiinan@fpl.com 
edwardgrossman@comcast.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSIO~ 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 
No 

; 

I 

Printed on 5114/2012 at 4:06:10 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03053-12 in Docket 120040-EI (EmalilD =480250) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
03053-12 (7 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0232-PCO-EI denying 

FPL's motion to dismiss complaint; and 
granting FPL's motion for more definitive 
statement; if Wellington fails to file a more 
definite statement within thirty days, 
complaint to be dismissed and docket to 
be closed. 

5/14/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120040 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

[MAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Bruce H. Kaplan, Esq. brucehkaplan(ll)gmail.com No 
florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken .hoffman(wfpl .com No 
Wellington A Homeowners Assoc ., Inc. (12) edwardgrossman@lcomcast .com No 

o 
C> 

3 FPSC, Cll( CORRESPONDENCE 

(3).dministrati\l~O PartiesO CORsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. ooct\ a- \a. 
DIS1 RIBUTJON : 

Printed on 4/26/2012 at 2.2307 PM 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONEKS: 
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDIJARW E. BALBlS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
A N N  COLE 

COMMISSION CLEKK 
(850) 4 13-6770 

February 16,2012 ADMINISTRATIVE 

Edward R. Grossman, President 
Wellington A. Homeowners Assoc., Inc. 
Century Village 
102 Wellington A 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33417 

Re: Docket No. 120040-E1 

Dear Mr. Crossman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the complaint against Florida Power & Light Company, by 
Wellington A Homeowners Assoc., Inc., for alleged failure to properly supervise and inspect work to 
be, and performed, by Robert C. Ambrosius d/b/a One Call Property Service, Inc., which was filed in 
this office on February 13,2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve my  dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

cc: Bruce H. Kaplan, Esquire <. L 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120040-EI Date Docketed: 02/13/2012 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
We11ington A Homeowners Assoc., Inc. 

Title: Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company, by We11ington 
A Homeowners Assoc., Inc., for a11eged failure to properly 
supervise and inspect work to be, and performed, by Robert C. 
Ambrosius d/b/a One Ca11 Property Service, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK OED ECR (GCL) PIF 
X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNINd DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

RAD SRC 
X 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Murphy [QJ Current CASR revision 1eve1 Previous 

1. Como1aint Fi1ed 
2. Notice of Complaint to FPL 
3. FPL Response 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

OCRs (RAD) L Gilbert R Graves 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Fu11 Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fi1ed with CLK: 0212412012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as fo11ows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X 1 l I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ssJoner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI I 
I 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Prehearinq 0 ff icer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED I GH I BL l BW 

I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 02/24/2012 \ 

Current 

02/13/2012 
02/16/2012 
03/12/2012 
04/12/2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120040-EI Date Docketed: 02/13/2012 Title: 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
Wellington A Homeowners Assoc., Inc. 

Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company, by Wellington 
A Homeowners Assoc., Inc., for alleged failure to properly 
supervise and inspect work to be, and performed, by Robert C. 
Ambrosius d/b/a One Call Property Service, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SRC 
(" () " indicates OPR) X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 86 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Murphy [I] Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Order 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

OCRs (RAD) S Garl L Gilbert 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..X. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/17/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 1cer s Off" ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I 81 I ED I GH I 8L I 8W 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 

81 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I GH I 8L I 8W 

I l l l X 

Approved: 
Date: 04/17/2012 \ 

Current 

04/26/2012 
05/08/2012 
05/29/2012 
07/09/2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 120040-EI Date Docketed: 02/13/2012 Title: Complaint against Florida Power & light Company, by Wellington 
A Homeowners Association, Inc., for alleged failure to 
properly supervise and inspect work to be, and performed, by 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company Robert C. Ambrosius d/b/a One Call Property Service, Inc. 
Wellington A Homeowners Association, 

Official Filing Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes 

Expiration: 

AFD AIT APA CAO 

and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK DET ECO ENG (GCL) 
X I X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module 86 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

IDM TEL 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Murphy ITJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Murphy 8. 
9. 

OCRs (ECO) S Garl L Gilbert 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCo11111ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/10/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 1cer s Off" ( ) 
Co11111issioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Co11111ission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI 

p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Co11111issioners 

I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 

Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

SAME 09/20/2012 
SAME 10/02/2012 
SAME 10/22/2012 

09/10/2012 11/29/2012 

ADM 


